Jon lewhall &2/
Zodise Hews

9% gwaﬂ Sta ?

San Franclsco, Ca. 94103

Dear Yon,
Thanks muck for your 2/8 item on the so-called Cawald lotter that did HOT "surface”

in Texas and only “recently." The others of us who received it rocogniged it as a feke and
preferrod not engaging in disinformation.

All your reporting is stralgite The informatien was not.

The letter was sent to me 9/75 and to Howard Roffwan at about the sume tine, To him
it vas spddressed {o bis residence of six yeer sarlier, av address thet could hsve come
fron old governw:ni rocords of his inguiries for records - in all promability only there.

1 received the Yols story frew one of those Hunt sides. 4t uleo was in todey's mail.

Ry first reaction is why «id not Golz, mn ezperienced roporter, use his own hande
writing expert to determine AT the letter was in Oswald's hand. To me, not & handwriting
sxport, there is one indication it is not. This without study. I looked for oma of the
moat obvious characters in the writing of the resl LEO. Himsiig.

The surfacing of these copies from “exico cofncided with the lsak of the nmntar,y
of iH0's weiting the FEI, just after Gordon Shanklin's retirement was secure. it also
dovetails with the Hebermanis about Bunt and those "tramp® pix.

Or, it is a Wit too ruch in timing zlone.

If and when you can send the clipe of which you ¢poke i'd liue to hov: them, not enly
for current 1:fo but for archival valums.

Espgcially with el. thic farout stuff rs the zelf-destructing comudittee.
4All this kind of atufs plays into disinformationist bands, iz what the fuds nesd
d¢ suech and so smuch not to ve connccted with.

Best '3
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